## Scipio Town Council -Minutes of Meeting

## May 19th, 2022-7pm

**Members present**: Mayor: Tom Memmott- Council Members: Casey Hatch, Jim Winget (Absent Bryce Monroe, Richard Probert)

Present: Treasurer- Linda Stephenson, Clerk- Rebecca Bond

Prayer & Pledge: Jim W. led the Pledge of Allegiance & the prayer was given by Casey H.

- 1. **Minutes of April Meeting:** These were read aloud by Rebecca. Casey made a motion to accept the minutes, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim. All in favor.
- 2. Invoices and Receipts for April: Linda went over these out loud. Council had a copy to look at. Jim made a motion to accept, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Casey. All in favor.
- 3. Fire department: Nothing to report
- **4. Streets/Fitness Center:** If Rasmussen's can't come Monday, they won't be able to come back for 6 mo. to work on pot hole repairs so we will need to do it ourselves.
- 5. Parks & Cemetery: Jim said they ordered a new tool to lift and straighten head stones. He reported that sod is on back order and that they repaired some sprinklers. He said that some of the sprinklers are right on the edge of the road so don't pull off the asphalt. He also said he doesn't see a need to not let ATVs enter if they stay on the road. He will remove the no ATV's sign. Also sprayed the weeds at both cemeteries
- 6. Water Department & Well update: Kurt from Ensign reported that pending the Radio Nuclei test they will give us a temporary permit to use the new well. Jacksons just have a few more things to finish up and they will be done. For the Spring Improvement's we will meet around the first part of July to go over and strategize on this. They also need to get the survey on the streets done and we can start fixing the drainage problem.
- 7. Events: Casey posted a volunteer sign-up sheet @ the post office for help on the 24<sup>th</sup>. If no one volunteers they will call people. He's going to order corn hole games.
- **8. FFA -Leadership Conference:** Hadlee Monroe and Kyra Robins came before the council to ask for a donation for their trip to Washington DC June 11-19th with the FFA. Total cost of the trip is \$1,500. Council voted to pay them each \$750, and want them to come back to tell us about it. Jim made a motion 2<sup>nd</sup> by Casey all in favor.
- **9. Tentative Budget:** Looked over the tentative budget. Made a few changes. Will hold our public hearing on June 16<sup>th</sup> at 6:45 pm prior to town board next month.
- 10. Museum Update: The repairs are going well.
- 11. Memorial Day: Memorial Day Services will be at the cemetery will be at 7:30 AM.
- **12. Naming of the park by the Fire house**: Tom would like to name it after those who donated the ground to us. Jim made a motion to name it after the Boyd and Myrtle Sorenson Family, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Casey. All in favor.
- 13. Public Comment: Linda was going to apply for a small grant but there was a lot of policy's and it was not worth it so she isn't going to anymore. Also, the health department gave tobacco/smoke free signs for all the town's parks and she asked if she could hang it. Council approved
- 14. Adjourn: Casey made motion to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim. All in favor. Time was 7:40 pm.